
From: noreply@cityofsalem.net on behalf of aj@traditionrep.com
To: CityRecorder
Subject: Submission
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 4:52:29 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

Your
Name AJ Nash

Your
Email aj@traditionrep.com

Your
Phone 5035599279

Street 4880 Turner Rd SE
City Salem
State OR
Zip 97317

Message

This is a challenging time to be adjusting the goal post on signs. We are working
on numerous projects, a couple in the core, and this holiday season surprise is
putting some added stress on projects that are potentially close to breaking points.
If this decision could be postponed to early 2024 it would be less stressful on some
key projects in the core.
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From: noreply@cityofsalem.net on behalf of britany@brandlanduse.com
To: CityRecorder
Subject: Submission
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 4:32:32 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

Your
Name Britany Randall

Your
Email britany@brandlanduse.com

Your
Phone 5033708704

Street 1720 Liberty Street SE
City Salem
State OR
Zip 97302

Message

Dear Mayor and City Councilors: Regarding item 4.d. Please consider exempting
signs and banners which may be attached to temporary construction fencing from
requirements within the sign code. Limiting or disallowing consultants, contractors,
and subcontractors from advertising on a site they had or have provided services
for is economically detrimental to the small businesses in our community. Thank
you for your consideration. Britany Randall Owner and Principal Planner BRAND
Land Use
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From: noreply@cityofsalem.net on behalf of chrisa@clutchindustries.com
To: CityRecorder
Subject: Submission
Date: Monday, November 13, 2023 4:41:16 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

Your
Name Chris Anderson

Your
Email chrisa@clutchindustries.com

Your
Phone 5039323179

Street 360 Belmont St NE
City Salem
State OR
Zip 97301

Message Please continue this hearing until the first of the year...no sign code should be
changed this close to the holidays. Thank you

This email was generated by the dynamic web forms contact us form on 11/13/2023.

mailto:noreply@cityofsalem.net
mailto:chrisa@clutchindustries.com
mailto:CityRecorder@cityofsalem.net


	AJ Nash
	B Randall
	C Anderson

